
Memorandum
Item 10d

TO:  CCSD School Board Members
FROM:  Jackie Hanson, Superintendent
DATE:  May 22, 2025
SUBJECT:  2025-2026 Professional Services Agreement with Southeast Recreational Charters

Enclosed with this memo is a Professional Services Agreement with Southeast Recreational Charters for the 
2025-2026 school year.  Proposed are four (4) periods of instructional support at Craig High School for the 2025-
2026 school year, with an option for a fifth (5) period, if needed.

The base cost for contracted services in 2025–2026 is $68,289.  If an additional instructional period is assigned, 
an additional $682.89 will be added, bringing the total contract amount to $68,971.89.

Suggested Motion:  Move to approve the 2025–2026 contracted services agreement between Craig City School 
District and Southeast Recreational Charters in the amount of $68,289.  If an additional instructional period is 
assigned, the contract total shall increase by $682.89, for a final amount not to exceed $68,971.89.


